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The Wayback Machine - https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.…

Members

Jerrold Nadler
Chair
NY-10

  

Mary Gay Scanlon
Vice Chair

PA-05

  

Democratic Members

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://nadler.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/CongressmanNadler
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepJerryNadler
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepJerryNadler
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://scanlon.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepMGS
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepMGS
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepMGS
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.house.gov/
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Zoe Lofgren
CA-19

 

Sheila Jackson Lee
TX-18

 

Steve Cohen
TN-09

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://lofgren.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/zoelofgren
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepZoeLofgren
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://jacksonlee.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/JacksonLeeTX18
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repjacksonlee
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://cohen.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/CongressmanSteveCohen
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepCohen
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepCohen
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Henry C. "Hank" Johnson
GA-04

  

Theodore E. Deutch
FL-22

  

Karen Bass
CA-37

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://hankjohnson.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepHankJohnson
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepHankJohnson
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepHankJohnson
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://deutch.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/CongressmanTedDeutch/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/repteddeutch
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repteddeutch
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://bass.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepKarenBass
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepKarenBass
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepKarenBass
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Cedric Richmond
LA-02

  

Hakeem Jeffries
NY-08

  

David N. Cicilline
RI-01

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://richmond.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepRichmond
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepRichmond
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repcedric
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://jeffries.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepJeffries
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepJeffries
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepJeffries
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://cicilline.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/CongressmanDavidCicilline
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepCicilline
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepDavidCicilline
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Eric Swalwell
CA-15

  

Ted Lieu
CA-33

  

Jamie Raskin
MD-08

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://swalwell.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/CongressmanEricSwalwell
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepSwalwell
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepSwalwell
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://lieu.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/reptedlieu
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/reptedlieu
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/reptedlieu
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://raskin.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepRaskin
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepRaskin
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepRaskin
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Pramila Jayapal
WA-07

  

Val Butler Demings
FL-10

  

J. Luis Correa
CA-46

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://jayapal.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepJayapal
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepJayapal
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepJayapal
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://demings.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/repvaldemings
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/repvaldemings
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repvaldemings
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://correa.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepLouCorrea
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepLouCorrea
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepLouCorrea
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Sylvia R. Garcia
TX-29

  

Joe Neguse
CO-02

  

Lucy McBath
GA-06

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://sylviagarcia.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepSylviaGarcia
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepSylviaGarcia
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepSylviaGarcia
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://neguse.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepJoeNeguse
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepJoeNeguse
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepJoeNeguse
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://mcbath.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepLucyMcBath
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepLucyMcBath
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepLucyMcBath
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Greg Stanton
AZ-09

  

Madeleine Dean
PA-04

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://stanton.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/repgregstanton
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/repgregstanton
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repgregstanton
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://dean.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepMadeleineDean%C2%A0
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepDean
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepMadeleineDean
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://mucarsel-powell.house.gov/
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Debbie Mucarsel-Powell
FL-26

  

Veronica Escobar
TX-16

 

Ranking Member

Jim Jordan

Ranking Member
OH-04

 

Republican Members

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://mucarsel-powell.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepDMP
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepDMP
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepDMP_
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://escobar.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepEscobar
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepEscobar
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://jordan.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/repjimjordan
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/Jim_Jordan
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Republican Members

F. James Sensenbrenner
WI-05

  

Steve Chabot
OH-01

  

Louie Gohmert
TX-01

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://sensenbrenner.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepSensenbrenner
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/JimPressOffice
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repjimsensenbrenner
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://chabot.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepSteveChabot
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepSteveChabot
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepSteveChabot
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://gohmert.house.gov/
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  

Doug Collins
GA-09

  

Ken Buck
CO-04

  

Martha Roby
AL-02

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepLouieGohmert
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepLouieGohmert
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepLouieGohmert
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://dougcollins.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepresentativeDougCollins
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepDougCollins
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepDougCollins
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://buck.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepKenBuck
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepKenBuck
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepKenBuck
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://roby.house.gov/
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  

Matt Gaetz
FL-01

  

Mike Johnson
LA-04

  

Andy Biggs
AZ-05

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/Representative.Martha.Roby
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepMarthaRoby
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/martharoby
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://gaetz.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/CongressmanMattGaetz
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepMattGaetz
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepMattGaetz
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://mikejohnson.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepMikeJohnson
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepMikeJohnson
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepMikeJohnson
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://biggs.house.gov/
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AZ-05

  

Tom McClintock
CA-04

 

Debbie Lesko
AZ-08

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepAndyBiggs
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepAndyBiggsAZ
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepAndyBiggs
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://mcclintock.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/Congressman-Tom-McClintock-81125319109
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepMcClintock
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://lesko.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepDebbieLesko
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepDLesko
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepLesko
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://reschenthaler.house.gov/
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Guy Reschenthaler
PA-14

  

Ben Cline
VA-06

  

Kelly Armstrong
ND-00

  

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://reschenthaler.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/GReschenthaler
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/GReschenthaler
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/guyreschenthaler
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://cline.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepBenCline
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepBenCline
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepBenCline
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://armstrong.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepArmstrongND
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepArmstrongND
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/RepArmstrongND
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W. Gregory Steube
FL-17

  

Tom Tiffany
WI-07

 

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://steube.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/repgregsteube
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/repgregsteube
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/repgregsteube
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://tiffany.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/RepTiffany/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepEscobar


4/22/2022 Members |  U.S. House of Representatives Judiciary Committee

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.house.gov/about/members.htm 16/18

LATEST PHOTOS

LATEST VIDEOS

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CET9KFmHcId/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CERpg_DHXJ7/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDpBrXUni6r/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDoC-bRnDcE/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDlmdA9nDeN/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDjEDLEpv8z/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDhC7Mhnx-G/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDboZArHGZq/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193140/https://www.instagram.com/p/CDSKbkyHmQo/
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July 29, 2020

RT @SpeakerPelosi: Today’s unprecedented

ruling by a D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals

panel is a challenge to our system of

checks & balances,…

 August 31, 2020

RT @RepJayapal: If allowed to stand, this

bad decision would be a direct attack on

the House's constitutionally provided

system of checks a…

 August 31, 2020

The President pardoned Roger Stone to

pr...

August 28, 2020

Online Platforms and Market Power:

Exami...

LATEST TWEETS

LATEST POSTS

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/SpeakerPelosi
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/RepJayapal
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/2835396266683896
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.youtube.com/embed/WBFDQvIrWYM?autoplay=1
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.youtube.com/embed/WBFDQvIrWYM?autoplay=1
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JUST IN: Chairman Nadler Statement on

Tr...

August 25, 2020

U.S. House Committee On The

Judiciary

Committee Hearing Room

2141 Rayburn House Of�ce Building  

Washington, D.C. 20515  

202-225-3951

Rayburn Staff Of�ce

2138 Rayburn House Of�ce Building  

Washington, D.C. 20515  

202-225-3951

Please sign up for updates from our committee

ACCESSIBILITY

COPYRIGHT

PRIVACY

TOOLS

MINORITY WEBSITE

    

SUBSCRIBE

https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/2832724603617729
tel:2022253951
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/tel:202-225-3951
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.house.gov/accessibility/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.house.gov/copyright
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.house.gov/privacy
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://judiciary.house.gov/tools
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://republicans-judiciary.house.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.facebook.com/HouseJudDems/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://twitter.com/HouseJudiciary
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://medium.com/housejudiciary
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.instagram.com/housejuddems/
https://web.archive.org/web/20200902193223/https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVvv3JRCVQAl6ovogDum4hA

